## **Jasia Batool**

English Teacher (Senior Section)

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: jasiabatool0@gmail.com

Contact:



## **About**

Dr. Jasia Batool is working as English Teacher (Senior Section) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Jasia Batool has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

Master in English Literature	2020 - 2022
University of the Punjab , Pakistan	
BA in English Literature and Political Science	2018 - 2020
University of the Punjab , Pakistan	
Experience	
English Teacher (Senior Section)	2024- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
English Lecturer	2024 - 2024
Roots Garden School	
Transcriber	2023 - 2024
Quick Translates	
English Lecturer	2023 - 2023
Govt Associate Degree College	
Tutor	2020 - 2021
Salam Tutor	